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3] January 2011 W0248-01

gratty & Corranure Townlands. Cootehill Road, Co. Cavan

re: Waste Licence Application Oxigen Environmental. Corranure Landfill at

Dear Mr Sexton

Fam to acknowledge receipt on 2801711 of vour correspondence in relation to a request
for a refund of an objection fee of €200 paid by vou in respect of the above application.

Fam (o advise that yvour request for a refund of tees will be considered by the Agency

and vou will be notified of its decision in due course.

Yours sincerely.

CZ&V}LME&/\ZS —

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




